DRAYCOTT IN THE CLAY PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of Extraordinary Parish Council Meeting held on 2 March 2015

Apologies: Cllrs Robert Hardwick and Nicholas Preston

Present: Chairman Cllr Kenneth Rudman

Vice Chairman Cllr Mark Flavell

Cllrs Sue Fulford, Barbara Marshall and Arthur Renshaw

Parish Clerk Mrs Rita Hill 1 Member of the Public

Kings Bromley / Yoxall Parish Councils - A515 Weight Limit

Chairman called the meeting and handed the discussion over to Vice Chairman to explain to those present about the meeting he and Cllr Sue Fulford attended at Kings Bromley on 14 February 2015. Chairman thanked them both for attending the meeting.

Vice Chairman said that Cllr Martin Titley, Cllr Ian Pritchard and Cllrs from Kings Bromley, Yoxall Parish Councils had also been present at the meeting. He went onto say that both Kings Bromley and Yoxall Parish Councils are going ahead to lobby for the introduction of a weight restriction on the A515 from south of Stubby Lane to Wood End Lane in Kings Bromley.

At the meeting on 14 February it was raised that there is support within SCC for the proposal. A number of things were discussed at the Kings Bromley meeting as possible actions for each Parish Council to consider and implement as Cllrs agree – Parish Councils to write to MPs for their support; Parish Councils to write to County Cllrs; ask Parishioners to email MPs; Parish Councils to write to the press; conduct a petition to be handed in on 19 March at the latest and to be part of the A515 Action Group.

Draycott in the Clay Parish Councillors present at tonight's meeting considered each point and voted:

Parish Council to write to Mr Andrew Griffiths MP – all Cllrs voted in favour of this.

Parish Council to write to County Cllr Philip Atkins - all Cllrs voted in favour of this.

Parish Council to be part of the A515 Action Group - all Cllrs voted in favour of this.

Petition – All Cllrs agreed not to pursue this at this moment in time.

Discussion took place with regards to advising Parishioners whether it be via the Parish Council Newsletter or a separate flyer. Cllr Arthur Renshaw suggested the use of photographs with any such document to put over the point to Parishioners. Vice Chairman thought this a good idea and would look into it.

Actions agreed:

Vice Chairman to contact and invite Mr Andrew Griffiths MP to the March Parish Council meeting and to advise the Parish Clerk with respect to the issuing of the agenda.

Vice Chairman to draft a response to County Cllr Philip Atkins and circulate to Cllrs for comments prior to sending.

Vice Chairman to write to Kings Bromley Parish Council advising that Draycott in the Clay Parish Council's will be part of the A515 Action Group.

Vice Chairman to draft a press release for Cllrs to agree the content of at the March Parish Council meeting.

Vice Chairman to forward correspondence received on the proposal to the Parish Clerk.

Vice Chairman to draft a flyer and circulate to Cllrs prior to the March Parish Council meeting.

As no other business arose the open meeting closed 6.58p.m.

Date of the next monthly meeting: <u>Thursday 12 March 2015</u>, 7.30 pm, Village Hall.

Signed Date

Chairman

2015 - Dates of Parish Council meetings:

9 April 14 May 11 June 9 July 10 September 8 October 12 November 10 December

Minutes of the Parish Council meetings can be viewed in the noticeboard located outside the Village Hall.

Draycott in the Clay Parish Council has adopted the Model Publication scheme as approved by the Information Commissioner.

Details are available via the Parish Council meeting or via the Parish Clerk.